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TO: Potential Fair Dairy Exhibitors, Parents and Leaders 
FROM: Kassie Schepp 
DATE: May 19, 2022 
RE: MANDATORY Informational Meeting to show at the fair!!! 
 
Dairy Exhibitor Mandatory Informational Meeting – Tuesday, June 7th 
at 7 pm in the Upper-Level County Board Room at the Lincoln County 
Service Center (801 N. Sales Street in Merrill).  Youth exhibiting dairy in 
the Lincoln County Fair and their parent/guardian MUST attend this 
informational meeting to show at this year’s Jr. Dairy Show. 
We will cover: 

· Changes to Rules – We will be covering new rules and other 
important Dairy Project changes.  

· Dairy Project Record – This form is required for each exhibitor to complete and turn in 
on Wednesday of the Fair when their animals are checked in to Stephanie or Kassie.  
We will be going through this form at the meeting to 
explain how to complete. 

· Show Helpers – Help make the show awesome – 
sign up to help as pooper scoopers, gate openers, 
and other things that come up during the show. 

· T-shirt order form – Sign up to get your Lincoln 
county Dairy Project t-shirt!  Wear it with pride. 

Want to make a difference in the dairy project in Lincoln 
County 4-H?! If you are interested in joining the Jr Dairy 
Committee, please contact adult advisor Kassie Schepp 
(715-432-9114). We are looking to add more youth to our 
committee! 
 

 
If you have any questions regarding the mandatory meeting, please call Kassie  

Schepp (715-432-9114) by Monday, June 6th. 

Enclosures: 2021 Dairy Project Record 
       
Cc: Jr. Dairy Committee members/Dairy Project volunteer leaders 

Cindi Christiansen, Fair Association 
Michelle Heeg, FFA Advisor 

Tuesday, 
June 7th 
7:00 PM 

LCSC 


